
Trailer Mounted 6"x6" Centrifugal Trash Pump
Group 46000, IFB 22808, BOD - September 23, 2014

Response to Inquiries

Question
 # IFB Document Name Document Section Rephrased Question OGS Response

1 IFB Main 1.2.1 - SPECIFICATIONS What dbA(OSHA) and at what footage is required? The manufacturer is responsible for meeting Occupational Safety and Health 
Association (OSHA) recommended levels.

2 IFB Main 1.2.1 - SPECIFICATIONS Is there a specific control panel required for this pump?
No specific control panel is required, however,  the panel is to include an 
ammeter, hour meter, temperature gauge, oil pressure gauges and key switch 
as outlined in section 1.2.1.

3 IFB Main I.2.2 - ASSOCIATED 
ACCESSORIES

We would like to provide Bauer or Wil-lock Fittings & Strainer for Storz 
Fittings, is this acceptable? Specification has been revised.  Please see revised IFB.

4 IFB Main I.2.2 - ASSOCIATED 
ACCESSORIES

Why is the State requesting accessories to be finished to 5" Storz 
fittings with a 6" hose? Specification has been revised.  Please see revised IFB.

5 IFB Main I.2.2 - ASSOCIATED 
ACCESSORIES Can we substitute Bauer Fittings & Strainer for Storz Fittings? Specification has been revised.  Please see revised IFB.

6 IFB Main I.2.4 - EMISSION CONTROLS Is Manufacturer compliance acceptable or Is Federal/State/Local 
compliance at time of delivery required?

Engine shall comply with all applicable Federal, State and Local laws and 
regulations in effect on the date of manufacture.

7 IFB Main 1.2.5 - WARRANTY What is the minimum length of  warranty required? Refer to section 59 WARRANTIES in Appendix B
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